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Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: ben sosconsulting.us <ben@sosconsulting.us>
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 1:38 PM
To: Tim Harrington; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
Cc: Ryan Borhani
Subject: [EXT] RE: RAY WESTALL DHY STATE B SWD WELL #1 - SWD-1582 - REQUEST FOR 2ND EXTENSION - 

11,18S,29E, Eddy County, NM - interval 9600-9950'

Thank you Tim – I’ll include this information in my formal request for the extension and, I need Apache’s agreement also. 
 
Thanks again, 
Ben 
 

Visit us on the web at www.sosconsulting.us! 
 
This electronic message and all attachments are confidential, and are intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed;  information may also be legally privileged.  This transmission is sent in trust for the sole purpose of 
delivery to the intended recipient.  If you have received this transmission in error, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this transmission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, you must delete this message and any copy of it (in any form) without disclosing it.  If this message has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by replying to this transmission, or by calling SOS Consulting, LLC. 
903-488-9850.  Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message should be construed as a digital or electronic signature.  Thank you for your cooperation. 
 

From: Tim Harrington <tharrington@mewbourne.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 2:32 PM 
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; ocd.Engineer@state.nm.us 
Cc: ben sosconsulting.us <ben@sosconsulting.us>; Ryan Borhani <rborhani@mewbourne.com> 
Subject: RAY WESTALL DHY STATE B SWD WELL #1 ‐ SWD‐1582 ‐ REQUEST FOR 2ND EXTENSION ‐ 11,18S,29E, Eddy 
County, NM ‐ interval 9600‐9950' 
 
Hi Phillip: 
 
Mewbourne Oil Company has no objection to the granting of a second SWD permit extension for the above noted 
well.   We are an operator in section 11 and plan to spud our first Bourbon Red HZ wells (TVD approx. 8600’) in 
May.    There are existing perforations in the DHY State B well (8870‐8942’) OA that need to be squeezed.     If possible, 
due to the proximity of these squeezed perforations to our production interval, Mewbourne requests that the granting 
of the extension be subject to the requirement that a MIT test be performed every two years.         
 
Please contact me if you have any questions.     
 

Tim Harrington 
Reservoir Engineer 
Mewbourne Oil Company 
3620 Old Bullard Road 
PO Box 7698 
Tyler, TX 75701 
 
W ‐903‐534‐7647 
C ‐ 832‐217‐6852 
tharrington@mewbourne.com 
 




